# Nick Pollack

Sydney, New South Wales, Australia



nick@nickpollack.com



linkedin.com/in/nickpollack76



+61402038843



http://www.nickpollack.com

# **Summary**

Experienced in both the producing and creative aspects of the industry, I excel in concepting, directing, production management and video editing.

My excellent interpersonal skills help me to foster client relationships, manage their expectations, and when required, lead large on-set crews.

I have extensive knowledge of the postproduction sector as editor of over 500 TV commercials, having worked on major campaigns for Mastercard, Nestle, Unilever, Universal Music, McDonalds, ANZ, Mitsubishi, and LG.

I have a passion for storytelling having written four family films for Lionsgate, and published four books.

# **Experience**



### Producer

Pinstripe Media

Apr 2021 - Dec 2022 (1 year 9 months)

Producing and editing duties on the weekly TV show 'Kochie's Business Builders'. Interviewing business owners across Australia, scripting questions, editing and delivering up to 5 segments per week to the online editor. Across two series.



#### Senior Content Producer / Director

Freelance

Aug 2011 - Present (11 years 10 months) (Also VIDEO EDITOR & SCRIPT/COPYWRITER)

Canva, Lionsgate/Ace Entertainment, Screentide Two Giraffes, Engine Room Productions, Resolution Design, Infinity Squared, History Will Be Kind, Deepend Sydney, Buff Productions, Now Screen, Focus Creative, The Penny Lane Film Company, Louder Than Words & several Sydney advertising agencies through RMK Crew Management

Skills include video editing on Adobe Premiere (senior level) & AVID Media Composer (mid level)

Photoshop

After Effects (mid level)

Adobe & DaVinci colour grading software

Screen & copywriting

Basic operating skills on most video camera systems

Sound recording and mixing

Budgeting, castings & scheduling

Current Working With Children Check WWC1021391E

# Head of Moving image (Video)

#### Deepend

Apr 2008 - Aug 2011 (3 years 5 months)

Digital agency - senior content director / producer

https://www.deepend.com.au/

Developed many video projects to accompany the digital output of the agency, for website integration

# **Senior Director / Editor**

Massivevision

Sep 2004 - Apr 2008 (3 years 8 months)

Video production arm of digital agency MASSIVE, Sydney

# nfm Senior Director

New Film Media

Mar 2004 - Sep 2004 (7 months)

Video production company, Sydney

## Editor

Manifesto Films

Mar 2000 - Mar 2004 (4 years 1 month)

TVC Production company, Darlinghurst, Sydney

#### **Education**



**St Aloysius' College, Milsons Point** 

### KvB College of Visual Arts

Associate Diploma, Film & TV Production

#### **Skills**

adobe aftereffects • adobe premiere • advertising • concept development • content management • Screenwriting • Video Editing • Video Direction • Copywriting • Video Production